State of Arizona

COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

Disposition of Complaint 23-103

Judge:

Complainant:

ORDER
November 17, 2023

The Complainant alleged improper legal rulings and poor demeanor by a
superior court judge hearing a family case.

The role of the Commission on Judicial Conduct is to impartially determine
whether a judicial officer has engaged in conduct that violates the Arizona Code of
Judicial Conduct or Article 6.1 of the Arizona Constitution. There must be clear and
convincing evidence of such a violation in order for the Commission to take
disciplinary action against a judicial officer.

The Commission reviewed all relevant available information and concluded
there was not clear and convincing evidence of ethical misconduct in this matter.

The complaint is therefore dismissed pursuant to Commission Rules 16(a) and
23(a).

Copies of this order were distributed to all
appropriate persons on November 17, 2023.
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: Case with

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

So | have a ongoing custody case with my ex, back in ,Ihada  minute long hearing
for temporary orders that my ex filed. | had submitted evidence in time for my hearing but
would not allow my evidence to be submitted and threw it out because my ex claimed she didn't
have anything from me. Also | was never even served for this hearing and furthermore based on zero
evidence shown and zero exhibits being submitted by my ex went ahead and let my ex
immediately take our  year old son away from me in and immediately move him to

, this was incredibly traumatic for him. The entire reason let my ex take our son away
was because | didn't text my ex and tell her what school our son was going to be enrolled in for the

school year, | informed that we had talked about it on our previous court hearings, |
had even put it in previous court records (AFI to be exact) and informed about how our son had
told his mom numerous times about how excited he was to go to his new school. didn't care
and basically didn't even let me say anything. Her last word were

"and she walked out. | was told by an attorney that it was against the rule of law for her to
not accept my evidence and that the case should have never even been opened to begin with
especially considering | was never even served as well.
My case number is
Thank, ,





